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To Our Shareholders 
 
 
 
July 15, 2009 
 
 
 
Dear Fellow Shareholders: 
 
 
Although the last year has been a turbulent one for the resource sector, your company has weathered the 
storm with great success. Eurasian Minerals Inc. (“EMX”) has made substantial strides forward on a 
number of programs and properties, while maintaining a sound treasury.   EMX entered in to a Joint 
Venture and Regional Exploration Alliance in Haiti with Newmont Ventures Limited, and our efforts thus 
far have lead to new discoveries, as well as the acquisition of gold, silver, and copper historic resources.  
In Turkey, we now have a NI 43-101 gold resource established on our Sisorta Project, attributable largely 
to the hard work of our joint venture partner, Chesser Resources. Also within Turkey, we have joint 
ventured three properties with Centerra Gold.  At our Orgatash prospect in the Kyrgyz Republic, we 
continue to expand the known area of near-surface gold mineralization, while identifying additional high 
priority targets. EMX also enhanced our presence in Romania through the acquisition of the Caraci-Birtin 
exploration license.  I am proud that we have made these significant steps forward in all four of our focus 
countries, while maintaining our share price, treasury position, and tight share structure through what has 
been a challenging, but for EMX, successful year.  
 
TURKEY 
 
In early January, EMX signed an option and joint venture agreement with a subsidiary of Centerra Gold 
Inc. (“Centerra”) for the Akarca, Samli and Elmali properties. Through 2008, our Akarca gold-silver 
discovery saw further drilling activity that yielded encouraging results, and established that the property 
has additional upside exploration potential as a bulk tonnage gold-silver target.  Further exploration and 
drilling is planned by Centerra for the 2009 field season. 
In late 2008, our Sisorta joint venture partner Chesser Resources completed a drill  program that led to an  
NI 43-101 compliant resource estimate totaling 91,000 indicated (3.17 million tonnes averaging 0.89 g/t 
Au) and 212,000 inferred (11.38 million tonnes averaging 0.58 g/t Au) ounces of gold.   The resource is 
near-surface, primarily oxide, and remains open for further expansion.  Additional drilling is planned for 
the 2009 field season. 
 
The Balya silver, lead and zinc royalty property has now undergone in excess of 12,500 meters of drilling 
by way of sixty core holes. This drilling program consistently returned high grade intercepts such as from 
hole DB-30, which averaged 8.01% lead, 7.05 % zinc and 103.24 g/t silver over 7.5 meters. Dedeman 
Madencilik, the owner and operator of the property, continues to explore and expand the mineralized 
zones at Balya.  EMX maintains a 4% net smelter return royalty on the property.     



 

In addition to our joint venture and royalty properties in Turkey, EMX holds 26 licenses and controls 505 
square kilometers of prospective exploration ground in the country.   We continue to work on this 
exploration property portfolio, looking for the next new discovery or project to be advanced through 
drilling or joint venture. 
 
HAITI 
 
Within this mineral rich Caribbean nation, EMX now controls 2,868 square kilometers, or 10.3% of the 
country’s entire land mass in what is developing as a new emerging gold belt. Key assets include the La 
Miel and Treuil licenses, the historic Meme copper-gold mine, the Grand Bois property and gold-silver 
historic resource, and other significant gold, copper, silver and polymetallic properties.  As mentioned 
above, your company has entered into a Joint Venture and Regional Strategic Alliance with Newmont for 
exploration in Haiti. Newmont has served as an excellent partner by providing financial, intellectual and 
technical resources to explore, expand and advance the program in Haiti.   
 
Within the La Miel Designated Project, our team continues to explore and expand the areas of gold 
mineralization. In January, 66 kilometers of induced polarization and conductivity/resistivity geophysical 
surveys were completed and are being evaluated and merged with other relevant data. After our 
successful trenching efforts at Savane La Place, we have now directed some of our energies further 
uptrend to Grand Savane and other prospects with soil and trench sampling.  
 
The acquisition of the Grand Bois property was announced in late January. This 50 square kilometer  
property hosts a non-NI 43-101 compliant historic resource of 4.3 million tonnes averaging 2.24 g/t gold 
and 14.92 g/t silver.  This epithermal precious metals mineralization is hosted in near-surface, oxide rock. 
Grand Bois has been selected as a “Designated Project” under the EMX-Newmont Strategic Venture 
Agreement.  
 
Within the northwestern area of the country lies the Treuil  license. Treuil hosts multiple, and often high-
grade, copper-silver-gold occurrences. In October, EMX announced trench sampling results from the 
Champagne copper-silver prospect such as 19.2% copper and 140 g/t silver across 14 meters. Also within 
the license, EMX geologists made high-grade discoveries at the Chardonnay and Bordeaux high grade 
copper-silver-gold prospects. Champagne, Chardonnay and Bordeaux collectively display significant 
potential as a district scale, high-grade, copper-silver-gold discovery.  
 
KYRGYZ REPUBLIC 
 
EMX’s 2008 exploration efforts at the Orgatash Gold prospect significantly expanded the area of known 
mineralization. With a combination of trench, road cut channel sampling and diamond core hole drilling, 
the footprint of the mineralized system has been extended to the west and south, yet remains open to 
further extension in multiple directions. The drill program of 802 meters produced encouraging results, 
including from hole ODDH-4, which averaged 1.48 g/t gold over 42.3 meters, starting from surface. As 
announced in December, EMX geologists discovered another area of significant gold mineralization 
approximately nine kilometers west of the Orgatash gold prospect. The 2009 exploration program is 
currently underway. 
 
EUROPE 
 
We continue to advance our program in Romania, where we have methodically explored the Sopot 
copper-gold property, and added the Caraci-Birtin gold property to the exploration portfolio.  As well, we 
continue to look for additional early-stage opportunities elsewhere in Europe. 



 

 
FINAL REMARKS 
           
Disciplined execution of the prospect generation business model, in conjunction with prudent financial 
practices and responsible spending, has kept EMX with a secure, well funded treasury of $8 million 
dollars in cash and $1.5 million dollars in marketable securities. Our solid financial position has allowed 
us to minimize shareholder dilution, facilitate the advancement of projects and leave us poised to take 
advantage of new opportunities.  None of this would have been possible without the EMX employees and 
consultants that continue to justify their reputation as a premier, first-class team of professionals.  Finally, 
we would like to extend our gratitude to our fellow shareholders for their continued support, and we look 
forward to rewarding you with additional value in the upcoming year. 
 
 
On behalf of the Board of Directors, 

 
David M. Cole                        
President and Chief Executive Officer 
  

 



EURASIAN MINERALS INC. 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS 

YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2009 
 
GENERAL  
 
This discussion and analysis of financial position and results of operations is prepared as of July 
7, 2009 and should be read in conjunction with the audited consolidated financial statements for 
the years ended March 31, 2009 and 2008 and the related notes thereto.  Those consolidated 
financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles.  All dollar amounts included therein and in the following management’s 
discussion and analysis (“MD&A”) are expressed in Canadian dollars except where noted.  
Financial statements and additional information relevant to the Company’s activities can be found 
on SEDAR at www.sedar.com or on the Company’s website www.eurasianminerals.com.  
 
COMPANY OVERVIEW 
 
Eurasian Minerals Inc. (the “Company” or “Eurasian” or “EMX”) is a Vancouver-based mineral 
exploration company engaged in the acquisition and exploration of precious and base metals 
projects.  The Company conducts exploration on properties located primarily in Haiti, Turkey, the 
Kyrgyz Republic, and Eastern Europe.  Eurasian is a reporting issuer in British Columbia and 
Alberta, and trades on the TSX Venture Exchange as a Tier 1 issuer under the symbol EMX. 
 
COMPANY HIGHLIGHTS 
 
Current year highlights included: 
 

 The establishment of a Joint Venture and Regional Strategic Alliance with Newmont 
Ventures Limited (“Newmont”) for gold exploration in the Republic of Haiti.   

 
 The completion of a non-brokered private placement financing with Newmont of 

$3,502,000 by the issuance of 1,700,000 units at a price of $2.06 per unit. 
 

 The discovery of the Chardonnay, Bordeaux and Champagne high-grade copper-silver-
gold prospects at the Treuil project in northwest Haiti. 

 
 The awarding of twenty-seven new exploration licenses in northern Haiti, including the 

historic Meme copper-gold mine.  The licenses cover 230,560 hectares, bringing the 
Company’s Haitian exploration land holdings total to 281,858 hectares. 

 
 The signing of an Option and Joint Venture agreement on the Akarca, Samli, and Elmali 

properties in Turkey, with a subsidiary of Centerra Gold Inc. (“Centerra”). 
 

 The acquisition of 100% interest of the Grand Bois Property in Haiti.  Newmont Ventures 
Limited selects the Grand Bois property to be included as a Designated Project under the 
Strategic Venture Agreement. 

 
 The Company incurred $10,672,774 in expenditures on its exploration portfolio, and 

recovered $8,510,438 pursuant to its joint venture agreements. 
 
 



 
 
EXPLORATION 
 
Turkey 
 
EMX's program in Turkey marked a number of accomplishments during the last year, including 
the establishment of an NI 43-101 resource estimate for the Sisorta joint venture project, further 
development of the royalty property portfolio, the signing of a joint venture agreement for Akarca 
and two other properties with Centerra Gold Inc., and on-going evaluation of other projects in the 
exploration property portfolio.  EMX now has 33 exploration licenses covering 61,299 hectares 
that are located primarily in the Western Anatolia or the Eastern Pontides mineral belts of Turkey.  
The properties include bulk tonnage gold, high-grade gold-silver vein, and porphyry copper 
targets.   
 
An initial NI 43-101 mineral resource estimate for the Sisorta joint venture project reported 3.170 
million indicated tonnes averaging 0.89 g/t gold, and 11.830 million inferred tonnes averaging 
0.58 g/t gold, yielding 91,000 indicated and 212,000 inferred contained gold ounces.  Near-
surface, oxide mineralization represents 76% of the indicated gold ounces, and 73% of the 
inferred gold ounces. Preliminary metallurgical test work suggests that the oxide material is 
amenable to heap leach extraction.  The basis for the resource estimate included 43 new holes 
totaling 5,973 meters drilled during the reporting period with joint venture partner Chesser 
Resources Limited.  Chesser is the Sisorta joint venture project manager, and at year end has 
spent approximately $3.9 million USD on the project.  The Sisorta property has additional drill 
ready targets scheduled for follow-up during the 2009 field season.  
 
EMX entered into an option and joint venture agreement with Centerra Gold Inc. (“Centerra”) for 
the Akarca, Samli and Elmali projects early in 2009 (see Company news release dated January 6, 
2009).  Centerra has the right to earn an initial 50% interest in the properties by making 
US$5,000,000 in exploration expenditures over 4 years, and may earn an additional 20%, 
bringing the total to 70%, by spending a further US$5,000,000 over the subsequent two years.  
The Akarca gold-silver deposit, located in western Anatolia, was discovered by EMX geologists 
in 2006. Exploration at Akarca during the reporting period included eleven RC holes totaling 
1,392 meters that further defined and expanded the gold-silver mineralized system with intercepts 
such as 21 meters averaging 1.34 g/t gold.  At Elmali four core holes were completed for 300.8 
meters during the year, and intersected low-sulfidation style quartz veins with visible gold 
mineralization.  Elmali drill results included an intercept of 6.1 meters averaging 6.0 g/t gold, 
with a sub-interval of 2.6 meters averaging 13.2 g/t gold.  Follow-up drill programs are planned 
for the 2009 season at both Akarca and Elmali. 
 
EMX’s royalty property portfolio includes the Balya lead-zinc-silver deposit in northwestern 
Turkey, and the Aktutan base and precious metals vein target in northeastern Turkey.  EMX 
retains a 4% net smelter royalty on the Balya property where property owner and operator, 
Dedeman Madencilik San ve Tic. A.S. ("Dedeman") drilled 71 holes totaling 14,770 meters.  This 
drilling continued to extend the drilled limits of the main Hastanetepe zone, and also identified a 
new zone aproximately 650 meters to the south.  Recent Balya drill results include intercepts such 
as 11 meters averaging 3.0% lead, 4.5% zinc, and 55.7 g/t silver, including a sub-interval of 2 
meters returning 10.4% lead, 13.1% zinc, and 196 g/t silver.  EMX sold Aktutan to Dedeman in 
2007, retaining a 4% net smelter royalty.   Dedeman completed four drill holes totaling 573 
meters that intersected gold-silver-copper mineralization, including 0.9 meters assaying 5.92 g/t 
gold, 107 g/t silver and 0.96% copper.  The Golcuk copper-silver property, located in the Eastern 



Pontides mineral belt, was leased to Turmenka Madencilik Sanayi ve Ticaret A.S. (Turmenka) in 
2007.  Turmenka’s thirteen core holes (1,863 meters of drilling) confirmed 100 meters of 
southeast down-dip continuity of the Golcuk copper-silver mineralized horizon with intercepts 
including 13.5 meters averaging 2.6% copper and 41.9 g/t silver.  EMX continues to retain 100% 
control of Golcuk after Turmenka elected to return the property in 2008. 
 
Exploration continued on several other licenses in the EMX exploration portfolio, and yielded a 
new discovery at the Katranci project, where a low sulfidation gold-silver vein system returned 
sampling results of up to 7.7 g/t gold.   
 
Dr. Mesut Soylu, P.Geo., a Qualified Person as defined by National Instrument 43-101 and 
consultant to the Company, has reviewed and verified the technical information which forms the 
basis  for the above technical disclosure on Turkey. 
 
Haiti  

EMX’s program in Haiti has become the Company’s flagship operation, with a number of 
acquisitions, advancements and milestones achieved during the year, including the addition  of 
twenty-seven new exploration licenses totaling 230,560 hectares.  EMX’s land position now 
totals 281,858 hectares, and covers approximately half of the prospective Hispaniola metallogenic 
belt in northern Haiti.  Assets within this property package include historic, non-NI 43-101 
resources at the Grand Bois gold deposit and the historic Meme copper mine, high-grade copper-
silver-gold targets at the Treuil license, and bulk tonnage gold and gold-copper projects at La 
Mine and La Miel.   
 
In April 2008, EMX signed Joint Venture and Regional Strategic Alliance agreements with 
Newmont Ventures Limited to conduct exploration in the Republic of Haiti. The agreements 
included a private placement, joint venture on the La Miel gold project, and a regional strategic 
exploration alliance covering northern Haiti (see Company news release dated April 28, 2008).  
Since then, Newmont has added the Grand Bois property as a Designated Project.  The 
contribution of  Newmont's exploration expertise, work commitments, cash payments and equity 
purchase have substantially accelerated the Company's Haitian exploration program, while adding 
to EMX's treasury of cash and securities.  

The property portfolio in Haiti gives the Company a commanding land position along 130 
kilometers of strike length in an emerging new gold belt.  The new areas  acquired this year 
include two licenses centered over the historic Meme copper-gold mine in the Terre Nueve 
mining district, and two licenses that cover the Montagne porphyry/skarn mineral district in 
northwestern Haiti.  Meme was an underground mine that operated from 1957 to 1971,  and 
produced approximately two million tonnes of ore grading 2.0 % copper and 2 g/t gold (Kesler, 
1968; Louca, 1989).  The Montagne deposit was explored in the 1970’s, and is a copper-
molybdenum porphyry target.  Historic documents and drilling data are under review for both 
Meme and Montagne, with both districts having gold exploration potential. 

EMX also acquired the Grand Bois gold property from Societe Miniere Citadelle ("SMC") during 
the last year. This acquisition includes a historic, non-NI 43-101 compliant resource of 4.3 
million tonnes with average grades of 2.24 g/t gold and 14.92 g/t silver as reported by the UNDP. 
This historic resource estimate is relevant, but does not meet NI 43-101 or CIMM resource 
reporting standards, and should not be relied upon until it can be confirmed by the Company.  
Drilling conducted by the United Nations and later workers intersected near-surface, oxide gold 
mineralization, including an intercept of 49 meters averaging 6.06 g/t gold. Newmont has selected 



the Grand Bois property as a "Designated Project" under the Newmont-EMX Strategic Venture 
Agreement (see Company news release dated January 26, 2009).  The Grand Bois deposit has 
strong upside potential for the discovery of additional near-surface gold mineralization, as well as 
porphyry copper mineralization at depth. 
 
Exploration at the Treuil license outlined an 18 square kilometer area with multiple high-grade 
copper-silver-gold targets, including the Champagne, Chardonnay and Bordeaux prospects.  The 
Champagne and Chardonnay prospects are located along a 1.3 kilometer north-northwest 
mineralized trend.  Champagne trench results include 14.0 meters averaging 19.15% copper and 
140 g/t silver.  At Chardonnay, 63 reconnaissance rock samples taken over a 1.25 square 
kilometer area returned an average grade of 4.00% copper, including vein samples reporting 
24.30% copper with 201 g/t silver, and 1.66% copper with 90.7 g/t gold.  The Bordeaux prospect 
is located one kilometer northeast of Chardonnay.   EMX collected 52 rock samples at Bordeaux 
covering a 1.9 square kilometer area that averaged 2.66% copper, 18 g/t silver, and 0.5 g/t gold. 
Additional high-grade copper-silver-gold occurrences have been identified outside of these 
mineralized prospects and zones, with 31 reconnaissance rock samples (out of 261 total) reporting 
more than 1.0% copper. These results indicate the Treuil property has considerable upside 
exploration potential outside of the currently defined prospect areas.  
 
At the La Miel Designated Project, systematic exploration continued, including geophysical 
surveys, geochemical sampling, and geologic mapping at the of Savane La Place, Grande Savane, 
Morne Bazile, La Croix and Maman Noel prospects.  A base camp has been built in preparation 
for drilling at Savane La Place.  Rock sampling at Morne Bazile returned up to 89.5 g/t gold.  At 
the Grande Savane prospect, soil and rock sampling has extended the mineralized footprint 900 
meters to the northwest.   
 
EMX and joint venture partner Newmont have conducted systematic regional scale geologic, 
geochemical, and geophysical surveys and compilations over the northern portion of the country.  
This work has identified additional exploration targets and mineralized systems for follow-up in 
2009.  As well, EMX and Newmont entered into formal negotiations with the government of 
Haiti in January 2009 to finalize the terms and conditions of a mining convention that defines and 
stabilizes the fiscal and legal terms for any project developed on the joint venture properties in 
Haiti.    The discussions are advanced and ongoing. 
 
Keith Laskowski, P.Geo., a Qualified Person as defined by National Instrument 43-101 and 
consultant to the Company, has reviewed and verified the technical information which forms the 
basis for the above technical disclosure on Haiti. 
 
Kyrgyz Republic 
 
The Kyrgyz exploration program is now focused the Gezart and Akoguz gold projects.  These 
two properties are covered by 206 square kilometers of exploration licenses in the Tien Shan 
mineral belt.  EMX’s work returned encouraging drill results from the Gezart license’s Orgatash 
prospect during the last year.  Work at the Akoguz gold project was postponed till the 2009 field 
season to ensure development of adequate drill road access in steep terrain.  The Daurut and 
Tekelikskaya licenses were dropped during the reporting period.    
 
At Orgatash, eight core drill holes were completed during the year, totaling 801.8 meters. Drill 
results included intercepts of 42.3 meters starting at surface and averaging 1.48 g/t gold, and a 
45.6 meter interval averaging 1.18 g/t gold.  Trench and road cut channel sampling extended the 



mineralized system's footprint to a total of 800 (NW-SE) by 400 (NE-SW) meters. Surface 
sampling results included 62.4 meters averaging 1.75 g/t gold, 65.8 meters averaging 1.77 g/t 
gold, and 58.2 meters averaging 1.36 g/t gold. The gold zone occurs from the surface to shallow 
depths (i.e., < 100 meters), with grade characteristics and size potential consistent with a bulk 
tonnage exploration target. Preliminary Orgatash metallurgical work indicates that the gold 
mineralization may be amenable to heap leach extraction. In addition, EMX's regional scale 
Gezart exploration work led to the discovery of a new intrusion-hosted gold mineralized zone 
nine kilometers west of Orgatash. Road cut channel sampling from this new prospect included 
14.3 meters averaging 1.21 g/t gold and 13.7 meters averaging 1.64 g/t gold.  EMX is planning a 
2009 program to follow-up on the exploration successes at Orgatash, as well as on the new 
intrusion-hosted gold zone discovered in 2008.  
 
Dr. Pavel Reichl, P.Geo., a Qualified Person as defined by National Instrument 43-101 and 
consultant to the Company, has reviewed and verified the technical information which forms the 
basis of the above technical disclosure on Kyrgyzstan. 
 
Europe 
 
EMX’s focus in Europe continued on the Romanian exploration program during the year. The 
field program for the Sopot exploration license consisted of systematic sampling of copper 
mineralization in trenches at Purcaru and Nasovats, and ground magnetics at Purcaru. The Sopot 
license has been reduced to two separate sectors, totaling 10 square kilometers covering the 
Pucaru and Nasovats prospects.  EMX also acquired the 35.24 square kilometer Caraci-Birtin 
exploration license during the year.  Caraci-Birtin is located in Romania’s “Golden 
Quadrilateral”, and historical reports by state-owned exploration companies estimate that 500,000 
tonnes of ore were extracted from high-grade quartz-pyrite veins at a grade of approximately 15 
g/t gold.  EMX has defined a series of new exploration targets to test the lateral extent of the 
gold-bearing zone, as well as vertical extensions to the high-grade vein zone. EMX has also 
identified additional exploration properties for acquisition, and has requested that the Romanian 
government commence the tendering process for these prospective areas. 
 
EMX continues its program to identify additional early stage business prospects throughout 
Europe.  These efforts leverage the Company’s presence and expertise in the region. 
 
Dr. Duncan Large, Eur. Geol., a Qualified Person as defined by National Instrument 43-101 and 
consultant to the Company, has reviewed and verified the technical information which forms the 
basis for the above technical disclosure on Romania. 
 
 
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
 
The Company recorded a loss of $2,996,202 or $0.11 per common share for the year ended 
March 31, 2009 compared to a loss of $6,440,719 or $0.26 per common share for the comparative 
period ended March 31, 2008.  The decrease in the loss of approximately $3,400,000 is due to:  
higher exploration expense recoveries due to contributions from a new joint venture partner in 
Haiti and a new joint venture partner in Turkey; a moderate foreign exchange gain in 2009 
compared to a significant foreign exchange loss in 2008; higher stock based compensation 
expense in 2008. In 2008 Eurasian recorded a large exchange loss due to the dramatic decline in 
value of the US dollar against the Canadian dollar while in 2009 the US dollar maintained its 
value in terms of the Canadian dollar over the course of the year.  While exploration expenditures 



increased for 2009, net exploration expenditures decreased because of the additional joint venture 
partner recoveries.  
  
FOURTH QUARTER RESULTS 
 
The Company recorded a loss of $138,454 or $0.01 per common share for the three months ended 
March 31, 2009 compared to a loss of $1,045,010 or $0.04 per common share in the prior 
comparative period.  The decrease in the loss is attributable primarily to the decrease in net 
exploration expenses due to an increase in recoveries from the Company’s new joint venture 
partners in Haiti and Turkey. 
 
 
EXPLORATION EXPENSES 
 
For the year ended March 31, 2009, Eurasian incurred expenditures of $4,295,118 (2008 - 
$1,058,017) in Haiti. At La Miel $1,609,952 was spent during the current year.  Grand Bois 
exploration costs incurred were $964,796 and costs on the Company’s Strategic Regional 
Alliance were $1,720,370.  Net Haiti expenditures were $299,277 (2008 - $779,192) as recoveries 
were $3,995,841 for the year (2008 - $278,825) as the majority of work undertaken was subject to 
the company’s joint venture agreement. The Company incurred exploration expenditures in 
Turkey of 4,934,832 (2008 – $2,360,378). Net expenditures were $420,235 (2008 – $1,312,483). 
The net Turkish expenditures decreased as a result of greater recoveries on the 
Akarka/Elmali/Samli projects which were subject to a new joint venture agreement during the 
year. In the Kyrgyz Republic, Eurasian incurred exploration expenditures of $771,900 (2008 - 
$1,332,760).  The majority of the expenditures were on the Gezart and Akoguz licenses.  
Eurasian also incurred expenditures of $547,941 (2008 - $633,325) on exploration in Romania 
with the current year’s expenditure being incurred mainly on the Sopot license.   
 
FINANCIAL CONDITION, LIQUIDITY, AND CAPITAL RESOURCES 
 
The Company’s working capital position at March 31, 2009 was $9,894,404 compared with 
$9,234,854 at March 31, 2008. The increase in working capital of approximately $600,000                   
from March 31, 2008 was due to the cash received from the issuance of common shares from a 
private placement, exercise of stock options and share purchase warrants and the exchange gain 
on US denominated cash and investments, partially offset by exploration and administrative 
expenditures. Eurasian’s cash is held in premium interest rate bank accounts with a major 
national bank and the Company does not hold any short-term commercial paper or asset backed 
securities. 
 
In April 2008, the Company completed a private placement with Newmont Mining Corporation 
of Canada Limited for gross proceeds of $3,502,000 through the issuance of 1,700,000 units at a 
price of $2.06 per unit.  Each unit consisted of one common share and 0.75 of a common share 
purchase warrant. 
 
The Company currently has sufficient working capital to fund its proposed exploration programs 
and administrative expenditures through the next twelve months.  Eurasian is dependent on 
raising funds through the issuance of shares and attracting joint venture partners in order to 
finance further property acquisitions and to explore and develop its mineral properties. 
 
 
 



OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS 
 
The Company has no off-balance sheet arrangements. 
 
 
EXPLORATION COMMITMENTS 
 
The Company has two active exploration licenses in the Kyrgyz Republic which have a total 
expenditure commitment for calendar 2009 of approximately US$290,000. The Company has one 
exploration license and two prospecting permits in Romania.  The remaining expenditure 
commitments on these licenses until their renewal dates total approximately US$52,000.  The 
expenditure commitments are contingent on exploration results. 
 
 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION 
 
The following should be read in conjunction with the Company’s audited financial statements.  
 
Fiscal Years Ended March 31 March 31 March 31 
 2009 2008 2007 
Financial Results    
Exploration expenditures (net) $     2,162,336 $       4,138,800 $       3,679,046
Net income (loss) (2,996,202) (6,440,719) 7,430,968
Net income (loss) per share - basic 
and diluted $          (0.11) $             (0.26) $                0.32 
    
Financial Position    
Working Capital $      9,894,404 $       9,234,854 $     11,141,325
Mineral Properties (net)          936,300            936,300            936,300
Total Assets     14,194,290       13,067,221       13,990,764
Share Capital     20,673,712      17,365,197       13,061,388
Deficit   (10,191,334)       (7,195,132) (754,413)

 
 
 
2009 
 
In 2009, net exploration expenditures were lower due to additional expense recoveries from its 
two new joint venture partners, Newmont in Haiti and Centerra in Turkey.  The variance in net 
loss recorded in 2009 compared to 2008 is primarily attributed to these additional expense 
recoveries, along with a move from a foreign exchange gain in 2009 from a loss position in 2008.   
 
 
 
2008 
 
In 2008, exploration expenditures were higher due mainly to increased expenditures on regional 
projects in Turkey and an increased expenditure in Romania.  The variance in the net loss 
recorded in 2008 compared to the net income recorded in 2007 was mainly due to the gain on sale 
of subsidiary companies in 2007 and the gain on sale of investments in 2007 for which there were 
no comparable gains in 2008.  In addition to those factors, Eurasian incurred a significant foreign 



exchange loss on US denominated cash and investments held during fiscal 2008 as a result of the 
weakening of the US dollar against the Canadian dollar.  Eurasian’s working capital declined by 
$1,906,000 due to exploration and administrative expenditures and the foreign exchange loss on 
US$ denominated cash and investments. 
 
 
QUARTERLY INFORMATION 
 

Quarter Ended 
Mar. 31  

2009 
Dec. 31  

2008 
Sept. 30  

2008 
June 30 

2008 
Exploration expenditures (net) $  (172,643) $  494,449 $ 1,071,408 $  769,122
Net Income (loss) for the period     (138,454)    (443,537)   (1,430,140)    (984,070)
Basic net income (loss) per share            (0.01)  (0.02)  (0.06)  (0.04)
Diluted net income (loss) per share          (0.01)  (0.02)  (0.06)  (0.04)
     

Quarter Ended 
Mar. 31 

2008 
Dec. 31 

2007 
Sept. 30  

2007 
June 30 

2007 
Exploration expenditures (net) $    753,740 $    524,330 $  1,696,362 $  1,164,368

Net income (loss) for the period   (1,045,010)
   
    (851,966)

    
  (2,412,156) 

   
  (2,131,587)

Basic net income (loss) per share  (0.04)  (0.03)  (0.10)  (0.09)
Diluted net income (loss) per share  (0.04)  (0.03)  (0.10)  (0.09)

 
 
 
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
 
During the year ended March 31, 2009, the Company paid or accrued a total of $208,363          
(2008 -$186,447) in consulting fees and other services to the President and DMC Inc., a company 
controlled by the President and issued 24,000 common shares as a bonus payment valued at 
$20,160 and $30,991 bonus paid in cash (2008 - 24,000 common shares as a bonus payment 
valued at $35,520).  Eurasian has also accrued $32,847 for bonus shares to be issued to the 
President in October 2009.  The Company paid or accrued $21,215 (2008 - $18,400) to 
Terrasearch Inc., a company controlled by a director, for consulting services. The Company paid 
or accrued $108,688 to Seabord Services, a company controlled by a director for the provision of 
administrative and management services.  At March 31, 2009 a total of $22,871 (2008 - $54,801) 
was included in accounts payable which was due to related parties and a total of $11,327 (2008 - 
$Nil) due from related parties was included in accounts receivable.  These transactions were in 
the normal course of operations and are measured at the exchange amount which is the amount 
established and agreed to by the related parties. 
 



CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES 
 
The preparation of financial statements requires the Company to select from possible alternative 
accounting principles, and to make estimates and assumptions that determine the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date and reported costs and expenditures 
during the reporting period.  Estimates and assumptions may be revised as new information is 
obtained, and are subject to change.  The Company’s accounting policies and estimates used in 
preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those set forth in note 2 of the 
consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2009, except as described in 
“Changes in Accounting Policies” below.  They are considered appropriate in the circumstances, 
but are subject to judgments and uncertainties inherent in the financial reporting process. 
 
Mineral Properties 
 
The Company’s accounting policy is to capitalize acquisition costs, net of option payments 
received, until the property to which they relate is placed into production, sold or abandoned.  
Exploration expenditures are expensed as incurred until such time as the development potential of 
the property is evidenced by a positive economic analysis.  This policy is an acceptable 
alternative under Canadian GAAP.  On a quarterly basis, management reviews the carrying 
values of acquisition costs with a view to assessing whether there has been any impairment in 
value.  In the event that resources are estimated to be insufficient to recover the carrying value of 
any property, the carrying value will be written down to fair value or written-off, as appropriate. 
 
Stock-Based Compensation 
 
Another significant estimate relates to accounting for stock-based compensation.  From time to 
time, the Company may grant share purchase options to directors, officers, employees and 
consultants.  The Company uses the Black-Scholes option pricing model to estimate a value for 
these options.  This model, and other models which are used to value options, require inputs 
such as expected volatility, expected life to exercise, and interest rates.  Changes in any of these 
inputs could cause a significant change in the stock-based compensation expense charged in a 
period. 
 
Asset Retirement Obligation 
 
The Company recognizes statutory, contractual or other legal obligations related to the retirement 
of tangible long-lived assets when such obligations are incurred based on an estimate of fair 
value.  The estimates include an assumption on the rate at which costs may inflate in future 
periods as well as the expected timing of future cash outflows.  Actual costs and the timing of 
expenditures could differ from these estimates.  The Company does not have any Asset 
Retirement Obligations as of March 31, 2009. 
 
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
New pronouncements effective for fiscal 2008 
 
Effective April 1, 2008, the Company adopted, prospectively, the new recommendations of the 
Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants (“CICA”) under the following Handbook guidelines: 
 
 
 



 
Going-Concern 
 
The CICA amended Handbook Section 1400, “General Standards of Financial Statement 
Presentation”, which requires management to assess an entity’s ability to continue as a going-
concern.  When management is aware of material uncertainties related to events or conditions that 
may cast doubt on an entity’s ability to continue as a going-concern, those uncertainties must be 
disclosed.  In assessing the appropriateness of the going-concern assumption, the standard 
requires management to consider all available information about the future, which is at least, but 
not limited to, twelve months from the balance sheet date.  The adoption did not have a material 
impact on the consolidated financial statements for any of the periods presented.   
 
Capital disclosures 
 
The CICA issued Handbook Section 1535, “Capital Disclosures”, which requires the disclosure 
of both qualitative and quantitative information that provides users of financial statements with 
information to evaluate the entity’s objectives, policies and procedures for managing capital. This 
information is disclosed in Note 13 of the consolidated financial statements.   
 
Financial instruments 
 
The CICA issued two new standards, Section 3862, “Financial Instruments Disclosures”, and 
Section 3863, “Financial Instruments Presentation”.  These sections replace the existing Section 
3861, “Financial Instruments Disclosure and Presentation”.  Section 3862 provides users with 
information to evaluate the significance of the financial instruments of the entity’s financial 
position and performance, nature and extent of risks arising from financial instruments, and how 
the entity manages those risks.  Section 3863 deals with the classification of financial 
instruments, related interest, dividends, losses and gains, and the circumstances in which financial 
assets and financial liabilities are offset.  Management’s objectives, policies and procedures for 
managing such risks are disclosed in Note 14 of the consolidated financial statements.   
 
RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS 
 
The CICA issued Handbook Section 3064, “Goodwill and Intangible Assets”, which will replace 
Section 3062, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets”.  The new standard establishes revised 
standards for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of goodwill and 
intangible assets.  The new standard also provides guidance for the treatment of pre-production 
and start-up costs and requires that these costs be expenses as incurred.  The new standard applies 
to annual and interim financial statements relating to fiscal years beginning on or after January 1, 
2009.  Management is currently assessing the impact of this new accounting standard on its 
consolidated financial statements. 



 
International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS") 

 
In 2006, the Canadian Accounting Standards Board ("AcSB") published a new strategic plan that 
will significantly affect financial reporting requirements for Canadian companies.  The AcSB 
strategic plan outlines the convergence of Canadian generally accepted accounting principles with 
IFRS over an expected five year transitional period.  In February 2008, the AcSB announced that 
2011 is the changeover date for publicly-listed companies to use IFRS, replacing Canada's own 
generally accepted accounting principles.  The date is for interim and annual financial statements 
relating to fiscal years beginning on or after January 1, 2011.  The transition date of January 1, 
2011 will require the restatement for comparative purposes of amounts reported by the Company 
for the year ended March 31, 2011.   
 
The Company has completed a preliminary analysis of the significant IFRS-GAAP differences 
with respect to the Company’s financial statements and disclosures.  The Company will be 
quantifying the potential impact of these differences. 
 

Business Combinations, Consolidated Financial Statements and Non-Controlling Interest 

In January 2009, the CICA issued CICA Handbook Section 1582, “Business Combinations”, 
Section 1601, “Consolidations”, and Section 1602, “Non-Controlling Interests”.  These sections 
replace the former Section 1581, “Business Combinations”, and Section 1600, “Consolidated 
Financial Statements”, and establish a new section for accounting for a non-controlling interest in 
a subsidiary.  Section 1582 establishes standards for the accounting for a business combination, 
and states that all assets and liabilities of an acquired business will be recorded at fair value.  
Obligations for contingent considerations and contingencies will also be recorded at fair value at 
the acquisition date.  The standard also states that acquisition-related costs will be expensed as 
incurred and that restructuring charges will be expensed in the periods after the acquisition date.  
It provides the Canadian equivalent to IFRS 3, Business Combinations (January 2008).  The 
section applies prospectively to business combinations for which the acquisition date is on or 
after the beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on or after January 1, 2011. 

Section 1601 establishes standards for the preparation of consolidated financial statements. 

Section 1602 establishes standards for accounting for a non-controlling interest in a subsidiary in 
the preparation of consolidated financial statements subsequent to a business combination.  It is 
equivalent to the corresponding provisions of IFRS International Accounting Standards (“IAS”) 
27, Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements (January 2008). 

Sections 1601 and 1602 apply to interim and annual consolidated financial statements relating to 
fiscal years beginning on or after January 1, 2011.  Earlier adoption of these sections is permitted 
as of the beginning of a fiscal year.  All three sections must be adopted concurrently.  The 
Company is currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of these sections. 
 
 
RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES 
 
The business of mineral deposit exploration and extraction involves a high degree of risk.  Few 
properties that are explored ultimately become producing mines.  At present, none of the 
Company’s properties has a known commercial ore deposit.  The Company’s mineral exploration 
activities are located in emerging nations and consequently may be subject to a higher level of 
risk compared to developed countries.  The main operating risks include: securing adequate 



funding to maintain and advance exploration properties; ensuring ownership of and access to 
mineral properties by confirmation that claims and leases are in good standing and obtaining 
permits for drilling and other exploration activities.  The market prices for silver, gold and other 
metals can be volatile and there is no assurance that a profitable market will exist for a production 
decision to be made or for the ultimate sale of the metals even if commercial quantities of 
precious and other metals are discovered. 
 
Eurasian is currently earning an interest in certain of its properties through option agreements and 
acquisition of title to the properties is only completed when the option conditions have been met.  
These conditions generally include making property payments, incurring exploration expenditures 
on the properties and can include the satisfactory completion of pre-feasibility studies.  If the 
Company does not satisfactorily complete these option conditions in the time frame laid out in the 
option agreements, the Company’s title to the related property will not vest and the Company will 
have to write-down any previously capitalized costs related to that property. 
 
The Company is operating in countries that currently have varied political environments. 
Changing political situations may affect the manner in which the Company operates.  The 
Company’s equity financings are sourced in Canadian dollars but for the most part it incurs its 
expenditures in local currencies or in US dollars.  At this time there are no currency hedges in 
place. 
 
CHANGEOVER PLAN TO INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING 
STANDARDS (“IFRS”) 
 
In February 2008, the AcSB confirmed that Canadian GAAP for publicly accountable enterprises 
will be converged with IFRS effective in calendar year 2011, with early adoption allowed starting 
in calendar year 2009.  IFRS uses a conceptual framework similar to Canadian GAAP, but there 
are significant differences on recognition, measurement and disclosures.  In the period leading up 
to the changeover, the AcSB will continue to issue accounting standards that are converged with 
IFRS, thus mitigating the impact of adopting IFRS at the changeover date.  The International 
Accounting Standards Board (IASB) will also continue to issue new accounting standards during 
the conversion period, and as a result, the final impact of IFRS on the Company’s consolidated 
financial statements will only be measured once all the IFRS applicable at the conversion date are 
known.   
 
For the Company, the changeover to IFRS will be required for interim and annual financial 
statements beginning on April 1, 2011.  As a result, the Company will continue to develop a plan 
to convert its Consolidated Financial Statements to IFRS.  The Company has completed a scoping 
study which identifies the mandatory and optional exemptions from retrospective application of 
IFRS accounting policies and provides a comparison of the Company’s current accounting 
policies with those prescribed under IFRS.  The Company will provide training to key employees 
and will be monitoring the impact of the transition on its business practices, systems and internal 
controls over financial reporting. 
 
OUTSTANDING SHARE DATA 
 
At July 7, 2009 the Company had 28,555,645 common shares issued and outstanding. There were 
also 2,760,001 stock options outstanding with expiry dates ranging from August 26, 2009 to May 
22, 2014.  There were 3,372,500 warrants outstanding with expiry dates of October 5, 2009 and 
April 25, 2010. 
 



FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS 
 
This MD&A may contain “forward looking statements” that reflect the Company’s current 
expectations and projections about its future results.  When used in this MD&A, words such as 
“estimate”, “intend”, ”expect”, ”anticipate” and similar expressions are intended to identify 
forward-looking statements, which, by their very nature, are not guarantees of the Company’s 
future operational or financial performance, and are subject to risks and uncertainties and other 
factors that could cause the Company’s actual results, performance, prospects or opportunities to 
differ materially from those expressed in, or implied by, these forward-looking statements.  These 
risks, uncertainties and factors may include, but are not limited to: unavailability of financing, 
failure to identify commercially viable mineral reserves, fluctuations in the market valuation for 
commodities, difficulties in obtaining required approvals for the development of a mineral project 
and other factors. 
 
Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements, which 
speak only as of the date of this MD&A or as of the date otherwise specifically indicate herein.  
Due to risks and uncertainties, including the risks and uncertainties identified above and 
elsewhere in this MD&A, actual events may differ materially from current expectations.  The 
Company disclaims any intention or obligation to update or revise any forward-looking 
statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise. 
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AUDITORS' REPORT 
 
 
 
To the Shareholders of 
Eurasian Minerals Inc.  
 
 
We have audited the consolidated balance sheets of Eurasian Minerals Inc. as at March 31, 2009 and 2008 and the 
consolidated statements of operations and deficit, comprehensive income (loss) and accumulated other comprehensive 
income, and cash flows for the years then ended.  These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's 
management.  Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. 

 
We conducted our audits in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards.  Those standards require that 
we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement.  An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements.  An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. 
 
In our opinion, these consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the 
Company as at March 31, 2009 and 2008 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in 
accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. 
 
 
 
 
 

"DAVIDSON & COMPANY LLP" 
 
 
Vancouver, Canada Chartered Accountants 
  
July 3, 2009  
 
 

 

 

 

 

DAVIDSON & COMPANY LLP           Chartered Accountants    
A Partnership of Incorporated Professionals 

 
1200 - 609 Granville Street, P.O. Box 10372, Pacific Centre, Vancouver, BC, Canada, V7Y 1G6 

Telephone (604) 687-0947  Fax (604) 687-6172 



EURASIAN MINERALS INC. 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
(Expressed in Canadian dollars) 
AS AT MARCH 31 
 

  
2009 

 
2008 

   
ASSETS   
   
Current   

Cash and cash equivalents $      8,799,950 $   9,355,139 
Receivables 1,913,064 587,017 
Prepaid expenses 217,007 126,510 

 
 10,930,021 10,068,666 
   
Restricted cash 62,480 51,160 
Investments (Note 5)  1,709,551 1,427,437 
Equipment (Note 6) 454,407 481,455 
Mineral properties (Note 7) 936,300 936,300 
Deposits  101,531 102,203 
 
 $    14,194,290 $   13,067,221 
   
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY   
   
Current   

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities  $        507,411 $        423,207 
Advance from joint venture partners (Note 7) 528,206 410,605 
 1,035,617 833,812 
   

   
Shareholders' equity   

Capital stock (Note 8) 20,673,712 17,365,197 
Commitment to issue shares (Note 8) 75,682 67,525 
Contributed surplus (Note 8) 2,473,404 1,623,918 
Accumulated other comprehensive income 127,209 371,901 
Deficit (10,191,334) (7,195,132) 

 13,158,673 12,233,409 
   
 $    14,194,290 $   13,067,221 

 
Nature and continuance of operations (Note 1) 
Subsequent events (Note 15) 
 
On behalf of the Board:    
    
    
 Signed:    “David M. Cole” Director  Signed:  “Brian E. Bayley” Director 

    
 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 



EURASIAN MINERALS INC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND DEFICIT 
(Expressed in Canadian dollars) 
YEARS ENDED MARCH 31 
 

    
2009 

 
2008 

     
    
EXPLORATION EXPENDITURES (Note 7)  $    10,672,774 $    5,465,520 
 Less:  recoveries (Note 7)  (8,510,438) (1,326,720) 
  2,162,336 4,138,800 
    
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES    
 Administrative services and office costs  308,385 193,015 
 Amortization (Note 6)  35,741 27,593 
 Consulting  396,150 242,134 
 Investor relations and shareholder information  393,531 256,900 
 Professional fees  114,657 163,359 
 Stock-based compensation (Note 8)  284,491 1,018,114 
 Transfer agent and filing fees  64,329 80,096 
 Travel  20,549 19,641 
  1,617,833 2,000,852 
 
Loss before other items 

  
(3,780,169) 

 
(6,139,652) 

    
OTHER ITEMS    
 Foreign exchange gain (loss)  310,611 (914,850) 
 Gain on sale of investments  136,865 165,917 
 Change in fair value of held-for-trading investments  21,541 (35,347) 
 Interest income  314,950 362,213 
 Royalty income  - 121,000 
  783,967 (301,067) 
    
Loss for the year  (2,996,202) (6,440,719) 
Deficit, beginning of year  (7,195,132) (754,413) 
Deficit, end of year  $  (10,191,334) $  (7,195,132) 
    
   
LOSS PER SHARE INFORMATION   
Basic and diluted loss per common share:  $        (0.11) $          (0.26) 
    
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding – basic and diluted 28,243,158 24,994,120 
    

 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 



EURASIAN MINERALS INC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
(Expressed in Canadian dollars) 
YEARS ENDED MARCH 31 
 

    
2009 

 
2008 

    
    
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES    
 Net loss for the year  $    (2,996,202) $   (6,440,719) 
 Items not affecting cash:    
  Gain on sale of investments  (136,865) (165,917) 
  Change in fair value of held-for-trading investments  (21,541) 35,347 
  Shares issued for bonus payments (Note 8)  117,986 177,045 
           Commitment to issue shares as bonus  75,681 - 
  Shares received for option and royalty payments  (84,825) (331,000) 
  Amortization (Note 6)  103,228 135,592 
  Stock-based compensation (Note 8)  284,491 1,018,114 
  Unrealized foreign exchange loss (gain) on restricted cash  (10,648) 9,022 
    
 Change in non-cash working capital items    
  Receivables  (1,326,047) (277,813) 
  Prepaid expenses  (90,497) (45,965) 
  Accounts payable and accrued liabilities  84,204 (166,533) 

Advance from joint venture partners  117,601 410,605 
    
 Net cash used in operating activities  (3,883,434) (5,642,222) 
    
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES    
 Proceeds from sale of equipment  - 16,305 
 Proceeds from sale of investments  489,690 245,385 
 Investment in associated companies  - (8,633) 
 Investments  (773,265) (120,000) 
 Equipment  (76,180) (272,971) 
 Other receivables and deposits  - 88,842 

Investment in mineral properties  (1,216,100) - 
 Recoveries of mineral properties from joint venture partners  1,216,100 - 
    
 Net cash used in investing activities  (359,755) (51,072) 
    
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES    
      
 Common shares issued for cash  3,688,000 3,706,044 
 Net cash provided by financing activities  3,688,000 3,706,044 
    
Change in cash and cash equivalents during the year  (555,189) (1,987,250) 
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year  9,355,139 11,342,389 
    
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year  $    8,799,950 $     9,355,139 

Supplemental disclosure with respect to cash flows (Note 12) 

 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 



EURASIAN MINERALS INC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) AND 
ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
(Expressed in Canadian dollars) 
YEARS ENDED MARCH 31 
 

  
  

  
2009 

 
2008 

    
Loss for the year  $  (2,996,202) $  (6,440,719) 
     
    
Other comprehensive income (loss)    

Unrealized loss on available-for-sale investments  (270,040) (232,072) 
Realized gain (loss) on available-for-sale investments  25,348 (165,917) 

    
Comprehensive income (loss)  $  (3,240,894) $  (6,838,708) 
    
    
    
    
    
    
Accumulated other comprehensive income, beginning of year   $     371,901 $                 - 
 Transition adjustment to opening balance  - 769,890 
 Other comprehensive loss for the year  (244,692) (397,989) 
    
Accumulated other comprehensive income, end of year  $     127,209 $      371,901 
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 



EURASIAN MINERALS INC. 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(Expressed in Canadian dollars) 
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2009 
  
 
1. NATURE AND CONTINUANCE OF OPERATIONS 
 

Eurasian Minerals Inc. (“the Company”) was incorporated under the laws of the Yukon Territory of Canada on August 
21, 2001 under the name of 33544 Yukon Inc.  On October 10, 2001, the Company changed its name to Southern 
European Exploration Ltd.  On November 24, 2003, the Company completed the reverse take-over of Marchwell Capital 
Corp. and subsequently changed its name to Eurasian Minerals Inc.  
 
The Company’s principal business activities are the acquisition and exploration of mineral properties in Turkey, Haiti, 
the Kyrgyz Republic and Eastern Europe.  The Company’s continuing operations and the ability of the Company to meet 
its mineral property commitments are dependent upon the support of future joint venture partners and the ability of the 
Company to raise additional financing.   
 
The Company’s mineral exploration activities are located in emerging nations and, consequently, may be subject to a 
higher level of risk compared to other developed countries.  Operations, the status of mineral property rights and the 
recoverability of investments in emerging nations can be affected by changing economic, regulatory and political 
situations. 
 
The Company is currently exploring and has not yet acquired a mineral property containing reserves that are 
economically recoverable.  In the event the Company completes an acquisition, the recoverability of amounts capitalized 
for mineral properties is dependent upon the discovery of sufficient economically recoverable ore reserves, confirmation 
of the Company’s interest in the underlying mineral properties, the ability of the Company to arrange appropriate 
financing to complete the development of the mineral properties and upon future profitable production or proceeds from 
the sale of the mineral properties.   
 
These financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis which assumes that the Company will be able to 
realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business for the foreseeable future.  These financial 
statements do not include any adjustments to the amounts and classification of assets and liabilities that might be 
necessary should the Company be unable to continue in business. 

 
2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

 
Principles of consolidation 
 
These consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly owned subsidiaries.  All 
significant inter-company transactions and balances have been eliminated. 
 
Use of estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure 
of contingent assets and liabilities at the dates of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and 
expenses during the reported periods.  Significant areas requiring use of management estimates include the determination 
of impairment of mineral properties, and furniture and equipment; amounts of reclamation and environmental 
obligations; amortization rates for furniture and equipment; fair value of investments, valuation allowance for future 
income tax assets; and determination of the assumptions used in calculating fair value of stock-based compensation.  
While management believes the estimates are reasonable, actual results could differ from those estimates and could 
impact future results of operations and cash flows. 
 
Cash and cash equivalents 
 
Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, bank deposits and short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily 
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.



EURASIAN MINERALS INC. 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(Expressed in Canadian dollars) 
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2009 
  

 
2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d…) 

 
Restricted cash 
 
The Company’s security deposit, relating to its Haiti exploration permits, is secured as a term deposit with its primary 
bank. 
 
Investments 
  
Investments in publicly traded marketable securities have been designated as available-for-sale and are recorded at the 
quoted market prices with unrealized gains or losses included in other comprehensive income, on an individual 
investment basis.  The market value is based on the closing bid price at the end of the period, as reported on recognized 
securities exchanges.  Investments in warrants and the conversion feature of the Company’s promissory note have been 
designated as held-for-trading.  The warrants are valued using a Black-Scholes option pricing model and the conversion 
feature of the promissory note is valued at cost which is management’s best estimate of fair value.  Any unrealized gains 
or losses on held-for-trading investments are included in income. 
 
Investments in shares of associated companies over which the Company has significant influence are accounted for by 
the equity method whereby the investment is initially recorded at cost and adjusted to recognize the Company’s share of 
earnings or loss in the investment. 
 
Equipment 
 
Equipment is recorded at cost and amortized over its estimated useful life using the declining balance method at a rate of 
20% per annum.  Amortization on equipment used directly on exploration projects is included in exploration 
expenditures for that mineral property. 
 
Mineral properties and exploration expenditures 
 
Acquisition costs for mineral properties, net of recoveries, are capitalized on a property-by-property basis.  Acquisition 
costs include cash consideration and the value of common shares, based on recent issue prices, issued for mineral 
properties pursuant to the terms of the agreement.  Exploration expenditures, net of recoveries, are charged to operations 
as incurred.  After a property is determined by management to be commercially feasible, exploration and development 
expenditures on the property will be capitalized.  When there is little prospect of further work on a property being carried 
out by the Company or its partners, when a property is abandoned, or when the capitalized costs are no longer considered 
recoverable, the related property costs are written down to management’s estimate of their net recoverable amount.  The 
costs related to a property from which there is production, together with the costs of production equipment, will be 
depleted and amortized using the unit-of-production method. 
 
A mineral property acquired under an option agreement where payments are made at the sole discretion of the Company, 
is capitalized at the time of payment.  Option payments received are treated as a reduction of the carrying value of the 
related acquisition cost for the mineral property until the payments are in excess of acquisition costs, at which time they 
are then credited to operations.  Option payments are at the discretion of the optionee and, accordingly, are accounted for 
when receipt is reasonably assured. 
 
Although the Company has taken steps to verify title to mineral properties in which it has an interest, in accordance with 
industry standards for the current stage of exploration of such properties, these procedures do not guarantee the 
Company’s title.  Property title may be subject to unregistered prior agreements or transfer and may be affected by 
undetected defects. 
 
The amounts shown for mineral properties represent acquisition costs incurred to date, less recoveries and write-downs, 
and are not intended to reflect present or future values. 



EURASIAN MINERALS INC. 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(Expressed in Canadian dollars) 
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2009 
  
 
2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d…) 

 
Asset retirement obligations 
 
The Company recognizes statutory, contractual or other legal obligations related to the retirement of tangible long-lived 
assets when such obligations are incurred, if a reasonable estimate of fair value can be made.  These obligations are 
measured initially at fair value and the resulting costs capitalized to the carrying value of the related asset.  In subsequent 
periods, the liability is adjusted for any changes in the amount or timing and for the discounting of the underlying future 
cash flows.  The capitalized asset retirement cost is amortized to operations over the life of the asset.   At March 31, 2009 
and 2008 the Company did not have any asset retirement obligations. 
 
Income taxes 
 
Income taxes are accounted for using the asset and liability method.  Under this method, future income taxes are 
recognized for temporary differences between the financial statement carrying amounts and tax basis of the Company’s 
assets and liabilities.  Future income tax liabilities or assets are calculated using tax rates anticipated to apply in the 
periods that the temporary differences are expected to reverse.  The effect of a change in income tax rates on future 
income tax assets and liabilities is included in operations in the period in which the change is enacted.  The amount of 
future income tax assets recognized is limited to the amount of the benefit that is more likely than not to be realized. 
 
Earnings (loss) per share 
 
Basic earnings per share is calculated using the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the year. 
The Company uses the treasury stock method to compute the dilutive effect of options, warrants and similar instruments. 
Under this method the dilutive effect on earnings per share is calculated presuming the exercise of outstanding options, 
warrants and similar instruments.  It assumes that the proceeds of such exercise would be used to repurchase common 
shares at the average market price during the year. However, the calculation of diluted loss per share excludes the effects 
of various conversions and exercise of options and warrants that would be anti-dilutive. 
 
Foreign currency translation 
 
The Company’s subsidiaries are integrated foreign operations and are translated into Canadian dollar equivalents using 
the temporal method.  Monetary items are translated at the exchange rate in effect at the balance sheet date; non-
monetary items are translated at historical exchange rates.  Income and expense items are translated at the average 
exchange rate for the period.  Translation gains and losses are reflected in net income (loss) for the year. 
 
Stock-based compensation 
 
The Company accounts for all grants of options to employees, non-employees and directors in accordance with the fair 
value method for accounting for stock-based compensation as defined by accounting principles generally accepted in 
Canada.  Stock-based compensation awards are calculated using the Black-Scholes option pricing model. 

 
3. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES  
 

Effective April 1, 2008, the Company has adopted, prospectively, the new recommendations of the Canadian Institute of 
Chartered Accountants (“CICA”) under the following Handbook guidelines: 
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3. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d…) 

 
Capital Disclosures 
 
The CICA issued Handbook Section 1535, “Capital Disclosures”, which requires the disclosure of both qualitative and 
quantitative information that provides users of financial statements with information to evaluate the entity’s objectives, 
policies and procedures for managing capital.  This information is disclosed in Note 13. 
 
Financial Instruments 
 
The CICA issued two new standards, Section 3862, “Financial Instruments - Disclosures”, and Section 3863, “Financial 
Instruments - Presentation”. These sections replace the existing Section 3861, “Financial Instruments - Disclosure and 
Presentation”. Section 3862 provides users with information to evaluate the significance of the financial instruments of 
the entity’s financial position and performance, nature and extent of risks arising from financial instruments, and how the 
entity manages those risks.  Section 3863 deals with the classification of financial instruments, related interest, dividends, 
losses and gains, and the circumstances in which financial assets and financial liabilities are offset.  Management’s 
objectives, policies and procedures for managing such risks are disclosed in Note 14.  
 
Recent Accounting Pronouncements 
 
Goodwill and Intangible Assets  
 
The CICA issued Handbook Section 3064, “Goodwill and Intangible Assets”, which will replace Section 3062, 
“Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets”.  The new standard establishes revised standards for the recognition, 
measurement, presentation and disclosure of goodwill and intangible assets.  The new standard also provides guidance 
for the treatment of pre-production and start-up costs and requires that these costs be expensed as incurred.  The new 
standard applies to annual and interim financial statements relating to fiscal years beginning on or after January 1, 2009.  
Management is currently assessing the impact of this new accounting standard on its consolidated financial statements. 
 
International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS") 
 
In 2006, the Canadian Accounting Standards Board ("AcSB") published a new strategic plan that will significantly affect 
financial reporting requirements for Canadian companies. The AcSB strategic plan outlines the convergence of Canadian 
generally accepted accounting principles with IFRS over an expected five year transitional period.  In February 2008, the 
AcSB announced that 2011 is the changeover date for publicly-listed companies to use IFRS, replacing Canada's own 
generally accepted accounting principles.  The date is for interim and annual financial statements relating to fiscal years 
beginning on or after January 1, 2011. The transition date of April 1, 2011 will require the restatement for comparative 
purposes of amounts reported by the Company for the year ended March 31, 2011.  While the Company has begun 
assessing the adoption of IFRS for 2011, the financial reporting impact of the transition to IFRS cannot be reasonably 
estimated at this time.  
 
Business Combinations, Consolidated Financial Statements and Non-Controlling Interest 
 
In January 2009, the CICA issued CICA Handbook Section 1582, “Business Combinations”, Section 1601, 
“Consolidations”, and Section 1602, “Non-Controlling Interests”.  These sections replace the former Section 1581, 
“Business Combinations”, and Section 1600, “Consolidated Financial Statements”, and establish a new section for 
accounting for a non-controlling interest in a subsidiary.  Section 1582 establishes standards for the accounting for a 
business combination, and states that all assets and liabilities of an acquired business will be recorded at fair value.  
Obligations for contingent considerations and contingencies will also be recorded at fair value at the acquisition date.  
The standard also states that acquisition-related costs will be expensed as incurred and that restructuring charges will be 
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3. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d…) 

 
Business Combinations, Consolidated Financial Statements and Non-Controlling Interest (cont’d …) 
 
expensed in the periods after the acquisition date.  It provides the Canadian equivalent to IFRS 3, Business Combinations 
(January 2008).  The section applies prospectively to business combinations for which the acquisition date is on or after 
the beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on or after January 1, 2011. 
 
Section 1601 establishes standards for the preparation of consolidated financial statements. 
 
Section 1602 establishes standards for accounting for a non-controlling interest in a subsidiary in the preparation of 
consolidated financial statements subsequent to a business combination.  It is equivalent to the corresponding provisions 
of IFRS International Accounting Standards (“IAS”) 27, Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements (January 2008). 
 
Sections 1601 and 1602 apply to interim and annual consolidated financial statements relating to fiscal years beginning 
on or after January 1, 2011.  Earlier adoption of these sections is permitted as of the beginning of a fiscal year.  All three 
sections must be adopted concurrently.  The Company is currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of these 
sections. 
 

4. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 
 
The Company’s financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents, receivables, restricted cash, investments,   
accounts payable and accrued liabilities, and advances from joint venture partners.  As all of the Company’s exploration 
activities are located in emerging nations, the Company may be affected by currency fluctuations and the ultimate 
recovery of its investments.  Unless otherwise noted, it is management’s opinion that the Company is not exposed to 
significant interest or credit risks arising from the financial instruments.  The fair value of these financial instruments 
approximates their carrying value, unless otherwise noted. 
 

5. INVESTMENTS 
 
At March 31, 2009, the Company had the following investments: 

 Cost 

Accumulated 
Unrealized Gains 

(Losses) Fair Value 

Available-for-sale investments    
Common shares $      990,173 $         77,273 $      1,067,446 
Promissory note 414,151 50,759 464,910 
 1,404,324 128,032 1,532,356 

Held-for-trading investments    
Warrants 27,200 (27,200) - 
Conversion feature on promissory note 163,908 13,287 177,195 
 191,108 (13,913) 177,195 
    

Total investments $    1,595,432 $        114,119 $     1,709,551 
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5. INVESTMENTS (cont’d…) 
 
 

At March 31, 2008, the Company had the following investments: 
 

 Cost 

Accumulated 
Unrealized Gains 

(Losses) Fair Value 

Available-for-sale investments    
Common shares  $          485,731 $       447,930 $       933,661 
Promissory note 414,151 (76,029) 338,122 
 899,882 371,901 1,271,783 

Held-for-trading investments    
Warrants 27,200 (19,637) 7,563 
Conversion feature on promissory note 163,801  (15,710) 148,091 
 191,001  (35,347) 155,654 
    

Total investments $       1,090,883 $       336,554 $     1,427,437 
 

 
During the year, the Company recorded an unrealized loss of $396,722 (2008 - $302,070) on common shares designated 
as available-for-sale.  The debt portion of the promissory note has also been designated as available-for-sale and the 
Company has recorded an unrealized gain of $126,682 (2008 – loss of $95,919) on this note in other comprehensive 
income. The Company recorded total other comprehensive loss of $244,692 (2008 - $397,989) for the year ended March 
31, 2009.    The common share purchase warrants and the conversion feature on the promissory note are designated as 
held-for-trading investments and accordingly the change in fair value has been recorded in the net loss for the year.  
During the year ended March 31, 2009, the fair value of the warrants decreased by $7,563 and the fair value of the 
conversion feature on the promissory note increased by $29,104 for a net increase in fair value of held-for-trading 
investments of $21,541. 
 

6. EQUIPMENT 
 

  2009    2008  

  Cost 
 Accumulated 
 Amortization 

 Net 
 Book Value  Cost 

Accumulated 
Amortization 

Net 
Book Value 

        
Equipment $   797,539 $   343,132 $  454,407  $  733,360 $  251,905 $  481,455

 
During the year ended March 31, 2009, amortization of $55,486 (2008 - $107,999) has been included in exploration 
expenditures. 
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7. MINERAL PROPERTIES AND EXPLORATION EXPENDITURES  
 

The Company has capitalized the following acquisition costs on its mineral properties: 
 
Mineral properties 
 

  2009  2008 
   
Sisorta property, Turkey $ 283,508 $ 283,508 
Golcuk property, Turkey  34,674  34,674 
Biga Peninsula, Turkey  153,960  153,960 
Beyoluk, Turkey  68,191  68,191 
Trab, Turkey  78,587  78,587 
Gezart property, Kyrgyz Republic  39,000  39,000 
Akoguz property, Kyrgyz Republic  278,380 278,380 
Grand Bois property, Haiti  1,216,100  - 
Grand Bois property, recoveries  (1,216,100) - 

 $ 936,300 $ 936,300 
 
 

Exploration expenditures 
 

During the year ended March 31, 2009, the Company incurred the following exploration expenditures which were 
expensed as incurred: 

 

 TURKEY 
KYRGYZ 

REPUBLIC HAITI ROMANIA OTHER TOTAL 
 Sisorta Regional      

Consultant fees and salaries $ 671,188 $ 653,222 $ 290,780 $ 1,781,555 $ 332,544 $ 76,829 $ 3,806,118 
Drilling  1,604,603  230,364  148,614  63,120  -  -  2,046,701 
Assays  381,524  181,961  47,283  271,127  41,715  -  923,610 
Administration  67,713  230,709  76,841  417,839  95,073  17,920  906,095 
Field supplies  177,083  88,358  80,603  367,152  8,189  -  721,385 
Travel  1,921  70,867  56,152  477,067  18,612  18,472  643,091 
Vehicle costs  20,797  96,999  42,546  453,068  7,160  -  620,570 
Fees and permits  80,968  85,789  -  305,871  37,459  1,968  512,055 
Legal  8,847  10,633  567  133,326  7,189  7,794  168,356 
Trenching and roads  62,684  2,919  28,514  20,058  -  -  114,175 
Geophysics  103,751  -  -  4,935  -  -  108,686 
Advance royalty payment  -  101,932  -  -  -  -  101,932 
   Subtotal  3,181,079  1,753,753  771,900  4,295,118  547,941  122,983  10,672,774 
Recoveries  (3,494,801)  (1,019,796)  -  (3,995,841)  -  -  (8,510,438) 

Net exploration expenditures $ (313,722) $ 733,957 $ 771,900 $ 299,277 $ 547,941 $ 122,983 $ 2,162,336 
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7. MINERAL PROPERTIES AND EXPLORATION EXPENDITURES (cont’d…) 
 

During the year ended March 31, 2008, the Company incurred the following exploration expenditures which were 
expensed as incurred: 

 TURKEY 
KYRGYZ 

REPUBLIC HAITI ROMANIA OTHER TOTAL 
 Sisorta Regional      

Consultant fees and salaries $ 618,159 $ 525,133 $ 431,841  $     623,098 $ 206,908 $ 53,990 $ 2,459,129 
Administration  67,172  86,354  233,771  120,359  294,129  4,047  805,832 
Drilling  219,862  124,725  307,023  -  -  -  651,610 
Assays  80,623  149,931  45,371  102,438  32,526  1,287  412,176 
Field supplies  39,662  81,237  90,759  77,383  22,366  85  311,492 
Travel  8,228  71,736  61,010  87,575  21,830  8,659  259,038 
Vehicle costs  (705)  65,487  53,500  23,353  20,970  -  162,605 
Fees and permits  18,228  106,929  -  3,703  29,178  1,543  159,581 
Trenching and roads  15,993  37,619  99,825  1,977  -  -  155,414 
Legal  2,968  9,366  9,660  18,131  5,418  11,429  56,972 
Geophysics  -  31,671  -  -  -  -  31,671 
   Subtotal  1,070,190  1,290,188  1,332,760  1,058,017  633,325  81,040  5,465,520 
Recoveries  (937,626)  (110,269)  -  (278,825)  -  -  (1,326,720) 

Net exploration expenditures $ 132,564 $ 1,179,919 $ 1,332,760 $ 779,192 $ 633,325 $ 81,040 $ 4,138,800 

 
 
Kyrgyz Republic licenses 
 
Kyrgyz Republic exploration licenses are two year renewable licenses subject to fulfilling a one year expenditure 
commitment.  The Company has two exploration licenses which have a total expenditure commitment for calendar 2009 
of approximately US$290,000. 

 
 

Turkish exploration licenses 
 
The Company has acquired numerous exploration licenses in Turkey.  There are no specific spending commitments, but 
quarterly reports must be filed. 
 
Sisorta Joint Venture 
 
On October 26, 2007, Eurasian signed a definitive agreement (“Agreement”) to joint venture the Sisorta gold project with 
Chesser Resources Limited, (“Chesser”).  The terms and conditions of the Agreement are as follows: 
(a) Chesser will issue 500,000 shares (received) and pay US$100,000 (received) on execution of the agreement. 
(b) Chesser may earn up to 51% in the property by spending US$4,000,000 over a three year period of which 

US$750,000 is a firm year one commitment (first year commitment level reached). 
(c) Chesser will issue an additional 1,000,000 shares (received) and pay US$100,000 (received subsequent to year end 

in April 2009) on October 26, 2008 and 1,500,000 shares and US$100,000 on October 26, 2009. 
(d) Chesser may subsequently earn a 70% interest in the project by sole funding exploration to delivery of a bankable 

feasibility study over the subsequent 5 years, with yearly cash payments of US$100,000. 
 
Once ownership is vested in the project, each partner must contribute or dilute.  Should a partner dilute to 10%, their 
ownership is converted to a 3% NSR which can be reduced to a 2% NSR through a payment of US$1,500,000 by the 
non-diluting partner. 
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7. MINERAL PROPERTIES AND EXPLORATION EXPENDITURES (cont’d…) 

 
Akarca, Samli, Elmali Joint Venture 
 
On December 23, 2008, the Company signed an option and joint venture agreement (the "Agreement") on the Akarca, 
Samli, and Elmali properties in Turkey (the "Properties"), with a subsidiary of Centerra Gold Inc. ("Centerra"), a 
Canadian gold mining and exploration company. 
 
The two companies have entered into an Agreement in which Centerra has exclusive rights to earn up to a 70% interest in 
the subject properties in two phases, as given by the following terms and conditions.  
 
- Phase One. Centerra shall have the right to earn a 50% interest by making US$5,000,000 in exploration expenditures 
over 4 years as follows:  
• US$750,000 by the second anniversary of the Agreement,  
• US$1,500,000 by the third anniversary of the Agreement,  
• US$2,750,000 by the fourth anniversary of the Agreement. 

 
As part of the Agreement, Centerra will reimburse the Company for expenditures incurred on the properties from August 
2008 up to the signing date of the Agreement. In addition, upon completion of the Phase One earn-in requirements, 
Centerra will also be required to pay the Company US$1,000,000 within 30 days. 
 
- Phase Two. Centerra may earn an additional 20%, bringing the total to 70%, in the properties by spending a further 
US$5,000,000 in exploration expenditures over two years.  
 
Once ownership is vested in the projects, each partner must contribute or dilute. Should a partner dilute to 10%, its 
ownership is converted to a 4% NSR, which may be reduced to a 2% NSR by the payment of US$4,000,000 by the non-
diluting party. 
 
Dedeman Agreement 
 
In August 2007, the Company entered into an agreement with Dedeman Madencilik San.Vetic.A.S. (“Dedeman”) on the 
Aktutan exploration property.  Dedeman will make a US$40,000 advance royalty payment to the Company prior to the 
first anniversary of the agreement, US$60,000 prior to the second anniversary and US$100,000 prior to the third 
anniversary and thereafter for as long as they hold the property.  Dedeman has drilling and expenditure commitments 
over the first three years of the agreement depending on results.  The Company will retain a 4% uncapped net smelter 
royalty and can reacquire the property if Dedeman decides to relinquish it.  As of March 31, 2009, the US$40,000 
advance royalty payment due by August 2008 was not received.  Due to the recent downturn in the global markets, the 
Company and Dedeman have agreed to prorate the payments in order to work together to advance the property.  
Subsequent to March 31, 2009 the Company received two instalments of US$3,500 and US$5,000 leaving a balance 
owing of US$31,500.  
 
In November 2006 the Company through its wholly owned subsidiary, Eurasia Madencilik Ltd. Sti, completed an 
exchange of mineral properties with Dedeman.  The Company transferred its Balya and Sofular lead-zinc properties to 
Dedeman in exchange for the Alankoy gold-copper property.  Dedeman is to make a US$100,000 advance royalty 
payment (paid) to the Company for the Balya property prior to the first anniversary of the agreement.  Dedeman is also 
committed to drill a minimum of 12 exploration holes for a total of 3,000 meters during the first year and incur 
expenditures of US$500,000 in year 2 and US$1,000,000 in year 3.  The Company retains a 4% net smelter royalty and a 
reversionary right to re-acquire the property if Dedeman decides to relinquish the license or does not meet its work 
commitment.  Dedeman also acquired the Sofular properties but the Company retains a 3% net smelter royalty on the 
properties and a reversionary interest in the properties should Dedeman decide to relinquish one or more of them.   
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7. MINERAL PROPERTIES AND EXPLORATION EXPENDITURES (cont’d…) 

 
Dedeman has the right to purchase the 3% royalty at any time for US$1,000,000.  The Company made a US$100,000 
advance royalty payment to Dedeman for the Alankoy property in May 2008.  Dedeman retains a 3% net smelter royalty 
on the property and a reversionary right to re-acquire the property should the Company decide to relinquish the license.  
The Company retains the right to purchase Dedeman’s 3% royalty for US$1,000,000 at any time. 

 
 

Haiti exploration permits 
 
La Miel Joint Venture 
 
In July 2006, the Company acquired the La Mine and La Miel gold projects in Haiti.  The acquisition cost was the annual 
land fee payment which is based on a standard fee per hectare, which was nominal.  On April 18, 2008, the Company and 
Newmont Ventures Limited (“Newmont”) entered into a joint venture (“JV”) for the La Miel project in Haiti, whereby 
Newmont can earn a 65% participating interest in the La Miel JV on or before six years from the effective date of the 
Agreement by either (i) completing a feasibility study which identifies a minimum resource containing at least 3,000,000 
ounces of gold (subject to NI 43-101 resource and reserve reporting requirements) or (ii) solely funding the first 
US$30,000,000 in JV expenditures (“Venture Expenditures”), whichever comes first, as outlined below. 
• US$1,000,000 (incurred) on or before April 18, 2009 
• An additional US$2,000,000 on or before April 18, 2010 
• An additional US$3,000,000 on or before April 18, 2011 
• An additional US$4,000,000 on or before both April 18, 2012 and April 18, 2013 
• An additional US$16,000,000 on or before April 18, 2014 until completion of the  La Miel earn-in. 

 
Thereafter, the Company may elect to either (i) fund its share of the Venture Expenditures, (ii) have the JV be entirely 
carried by Newmont, or (iii) not contribute to subsequent programs and budgets and dilute its interest.    
 
If the Company elects to have Newmont fund the project through to production, Newmont will solely fund 100% of 
Venture Expenditures until commencement of commercial production and Newmont’s participating interest would be 
increased by 5% to a total of 70%.  Upon commencement of commercial production Newmont shall recover all Venture 
Expenditures made on the Company’s behalf, plus interest at LIBOR plus 4 percentage points, from 80% of the 
Company’s share of dividends or distribution of earnings from the venture. 
 
If the Company elects not to participate in financing the Venture Expenditures, the Company may immediately withdraw 
from the La Miel JV and convert its participating interest to a 3.5% NSR and receive an advance annual minimum 
royalty of US$1,000,000 which shall be credited against future royalty payments to be paid to the Company.  If the 
Company elects to fund its share of Venture Expenditures and elects not to convert to a royalty or be carried through to 
production, each party shall carry its proportionate share of expenditures.  Any election to not contribute by either party 
will be subject to standard dilution. 
 
Within 30 days following completion of the La Miel earn-in, Newmont shall pay the Company a one time bonus of 
US$2,000,000.  Within 30 days following the commencement of commercial production on the La Miel project, 
Newmont shall pay the Company an additional one-time bonus of US$2,000,000. 
 
 
Regional Strategic Alliance 
 
On April 18, 2008, Newmont and the Company reached an agreement to conduct a regional gold exploration program, 
with the Company as the operator.  Newmont will contribute technical support and advice and the Company will provide 
staffing and logistical support. The companies will combine their regional exploration databases.  During the first year,  
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Newmont and the Company will contribute US$750,000 and US$250,000 respectively, in regional exploration funding.  
Newmont will provide 65% of future regional exploration funding with Company providing 35%.   
 
Upon spending US$200,000 on a specific exploration area, the Company has the right to establish that area (defined as 
not greater than 500 square kilometers) as a “Designated Project” candidate, at which time Newmont may choose to 
advance the project to Designated Project status or decline.  If accepted, Newmont can earn an initial 70% interest in a 
Designated Project by completing a Feasibility Study or solely funding the first US$10,000,000 in Designated Project 
expenditures on or before six years from the effective date of April 18, 2008, whichever comes first.  In the event 
Newmont declines, the Company is free to advance that property on its own terms with no further obligation to 
Newmont. 
 
Grand Bois Joint Venture 
 
On December 22, 2008 the Company, through its Haitian subsidiary Ayiti Gold Company S. A., purchased a 100% 
interest in the Grand Bois property from Societe Miniere Citadelle S.A. and La Geominerale d’Haiti S.A. (together 
“SMC”), subject to making the payments as outlined below under the Purchase Agreement (the "Agreement"): 
 
• The Company is required to pay SMC US$1,000,000 (paid) subject to certain deductions required to maintain the 

property in good standing.  
• On the first anniversary of the Agreement, the Company has the option to pay SMC the equivalent of US$1,000,000 

as follows: US$750,000 in cash or the Company’s stock and US$250,000 in cash.  
• Upon completion of a feasibility study, the Company has the option to pay SMC the equivalent of US$3,000,000 in 

either the Company’s stock or cash, or any combination thereof.  
• SMC retains a 20% net profits interest. The Company has the option at any time to purchase SMC's net profits 

interest for US$15,000,000.  
 
The Agreement to acquire the Grand Bois property from SMC is subject to the Company’s Strategic Venture Agreement 
with Newmont. Newmont has elected to include the Grand Bois property in a "Designated Project" venture, and work on 
the property will be governed by a Designated Projects Joint Venture Agreement. Newmont is responsible for all 
expenditures on the project until such time as it earns its interest. 

 
 
Newmont can earn a 65% interest in the Property by choosing to either: 
 
• Fund 100% of the initial US$10,000,000 of expenditures on the project within 6 years, or  
• Complete a positive feasibility study on the property within the first six years.  

 
Newmont has reimbursed the Company for the initial US$1,000,000 payment to SMC. The Company will be responsible 
to make the second US$1,000,000 payment on the first anniversary of the Agreement. If Newmont continues to work 
towards its earn-in after the second anniversary of the Agreement, then Newmont will reimburse the Company for this 
second US$1,000,000 payment. After Newmont earns a 65% interest in the project, the Company has 120 days to elect 
one of three options: a) fund its proportionate share of expenditures for the program; b) let Newmont fund the Company’s 
share of expenditures to production in exchange for receiving an additional 5% interest in the project up to 70%; or c) 
convert its 35% interest to a 3.5% NSR royalty and receive annual US$1,000,000 advance minimum royalty payments. 
 
Romanian licenses 
 
The Company has one exploration license and two prospecting permits in Romania.  The remaining expenditure 
commitments on these licenses until their renewal dates total approximately US$52,000.  The expenditure commitments 
are contingent on exploration results. 
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8. CAPITAL STOCK 

 
Authorized 
An unlimited number of common and preferred shares without par value. 
 
Issued and outstanding common shares 
 

 
Number 

of Shares 
Stated 

Amount 
Contributed 

Surplus 

Balance as at March 31, 2007 23,051,848 $ 13,061,388 $  1,094,049 
    
Private placement 2,000,000 2,800,000 - 
Private placement – shares issued as finders fees 97,500 - - 
Shares issued on exercise of stock options 1,025,432 570,794 - 
Bonus shares issued 74,000 109,520 - 
Reclassify fair value of options exercised from contributed surplus - 397,143 (397,143)
Stock based compensation - - 1,018,114 
Shares issued on exercise of broker warrants 223,500 335,250 - 
Reclassify fair value of broker warrants from contributed surplus - 91,102 (91,102)

Balance as at March 31, 2008 26,472,280 17,365,197 1,623,918 
    
Private placement 1,700,000 2,822,000 680,000 
Shares issued on exercise of stock options 160,000 186,000 - 
Bonus shares issued 183,365 185,510 - 
Reclassify fair value of options exercised from contributed surplus - 115,005 (115,005)
Stock based compensation - - 284,491 

Balance as at March 31, 2009 28,515,645 $20,673,712 $  2,473,404 
 
Private placements 
 
On April 25, 2008, the Company completed a non-brokered private placement financing with Newmont (through 
Newmont Mining Corporation of Canada Limited) for $3,502,000 by the issuance of 1,700,000 units at a price of $2.06 
per unit.  Each unit consists of one common share (“Common Share”) and 0.75 of a non-transferable common share 
purchase warrant (“Warrant”).  Each full Warrant entitles Newmont, or its designated affiliate, to purchase one additional  
Common Share until April 25, 2010, at a purchase price of $2.50 per share. All Common Shares and non-transferable 
Warrants issued pursuant to the Company’s private placement of units are subject to a regulatory hold period expiring 
August 26, 2008.  The proceeds of the private placement were allocated according to their relative fair value using the 
residual method to determine the fair value of the warrants issued.  Of the total unit price of $2.06, $1.66 was allocated to 
the common share and $0.40 to the 0.75 of a warrant which comprised each unit. 

 
On October 5, 2007, the Company closed a private placement for 2,000,000 units at $1.40 per unit for gross proceeds of 
$2,800,000.  Each unit consisted of one common share and one non-transferable, share purchase warrant (a “Warrant”).  
Each Warrant will entitle the holder thereof to acquire an additional common share at a price of $2.00 per share until 
October 5, 2009.  If the volume-weighted average share price of the Company is $2.50 or greater on the TSX Venture  
 
Exchange for any consecutive 15 days of trading, the Company may, at its discretion, provide notice of an earlier expiry 
of the Warrants, in which case the Warrants shall expire 20 business days after giving such notice.  A finder’s fee of 
6.5% in units has been paid on 1,500,000 units (97,500 units valued at $136,500) with respect to the private placement. 
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8. CAPITAL STOCK (cont’d…) 

 
Stock options 
 
The Company adopted a stock option plan (“the Plan”) pursuant to the policies of the TSX-V.  The maximum number of 
shares that may be reserved for issuance under the plan is limited to 10% of the issued common shares of the Company at 
any time.  The vesting terms are determined at the time of the grant.  During the two years ended March 31, 2009, the 
change in stock options outstanding was as follows: 
 

  Number 
Weighted Average 

Exercise Price 

Balance as at March 31, 2007  2,069,100  $   0.84 
 Granted  1,265,000 1.57 
 Exercised  (1,025,432)  0.56 
 Cancelled / expired  (50,000) 1.30 
Balance as at March 31, 2008  2,258,668  1.39 
 Granted  768,000 1.01 
 Exercised  (160,000) 1.16 
 Cancelled / expired  (171,667) 1.37 

Balance as at March 31, 2009  2,695,001 $  1.29 

The weighted average grant date fair value of options granted during the year was $0.51 per option (2008 - $0.71). 
 

The following table summarizes information about the stock options which were outstanding and exercisable at 
March 31, 2009: 

Date Granted 
Number 

of Options 
Exercise 

Price 

Weighted Average 
Remaining 

Life in Years 

April 8, 2004 200,000  $  1.10 0.02 
August 26, 2004 15,000  1.10 0.04 
November 15, 2004 50,000  1.35 0.62 
December 21, 2005 20,000  1.38 1.72 
May 1, 2006 420,334  1.20 2.08 
October 1, 2006 80,000  0.80 2.50 
May 10, 2007 545,000  1.35 3.11 
May 22, 2007 6,667  1.40 3.14 
June 1, 2007 75,000  1.63 3.17 
June 21, 2007 500,000  1.81 3.22 
September 20, 2007 10,000  1.70 3.50 
November 7, 2007 20,000  1.79 3.60 
April 22, 2008 10,000 1.66 4.06 
September 18, 2008 711,000 1.00 4.47 
December 19, 2008 32,000 1.00 4.72 

 Total 2,695,001  3.04 
 
At March 31, 2009, 2,149,333 of these options were exercisable. 
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8. CAPITAL STOCK (cont’d…) 

 
Stock-based compensation 
 
During the year ended March 31, 2009, the Company granted 768,000 stock options.  Of these options, 610,668 vested 
immediately, 78,666 vest on the first anniversary of the grant date and 78,666 vest on the second anniversary of the grant 
date.  During the year ended March 31, 2009, the Company recorded stock-based compensation of $284,491 (2008 - 
$1,018,114) with the offsetting amount credit to contributed surplus.  During the year ended March 31, 2008, the 
Company granted 1,265,000 stock options.  Of these options, 421,662 vested immediately, 421,662 vest on the first 
anniversary of the grant date and 421,676 vest on the second anniversary of the grant date.   

The fair value of stock options granted was estimated using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with weighted 
average assumptions as follows: 

 

Weighted average 2009 2008 

Risk free interest rate 2.98%  3.73% 
Expected life (years) 5      3.8 
Expected volatility 60%     60% 
Dividend yield 0%       0% 

 
 
In October 2007, Eurasian announced that it had received TSX Venture Exchange approval to issue to its President and 
three key country managers a total of 270,000 common shares as a bonus.  The shares will be issued over a period of four 
years.  On October 11, 2007, Eurasian issued the initial tranche of 74,000 shares (valued at $1.48 per share).  On October 
11, 2008 the second tranche of 74,000 shares was issued.  A further 74,000 shares will be issued on October 11, 2009, 
and a further 24,000 shares on October 11, 2010 and 2011.  The shares will be subject to restrictions on transfer for a 
period of four months from issuance.  The 74,000 shares issued on October 11, 2008 were valued at $0.84 per share 
which was the closing share price.  The total bonus amount of $62,160 was allocated between exploration expense and 
consulting expense.  The Company also accrued $33,628 for the third tranche of 74,000 shares which was also allocated 
between exploration and administration expense with the offsetting amount being credited to commitment to issue shares. 
As required by the policies of the TSX Venture Exchange, the issuance of the bonus shares to the President of the 
Company received the approval of the disinterested shareholders of the Company at its annual general meeting held on 
August 30, 2007.   
 
On October 10, 2008, the Company received TSX Venture Exchange approval to issue three key country managers a 
total of 220,000 common shares as a bonus.  The shares will be issued over a period of five years with the initial tranche 
of 44,000 shares to be issued on October 10, 2009, and a further 44,000 shares on each of the second, third, fourth and 
fifth anniversaries.  The shares will be subject to restrictions on transfer for a period of four months from issuance.  
Additionally, the Company received conditional approval to issue the President 240,000 common shares as a bonus over 
a period of five years (48,000 shares in each year).  Final approval is subject to receiving disinterested shareholder 
approval at the Company’s 2009 annual general meeting.  The Company accrued $42,053 for the first tranche of 92,000 
shares which was allocated between exploration and administration expense with the offsetting amount being credit to 
commitment to issue shares. 
 
On February 20, 2009 the Company issued 87,850 common shares (valued at $1.00 per share) as a bonus payment 
pursuant to a consulting agreement between the Exploration Manager – Haiti and the Company. 
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8. CAPITAL STOCK (cont’d…) 
 

Warrants 
 
During the two years ended March 31, 2009, the change in warrants outstanding was as follows: 

 

 Number 

Weighted 
Average 
Exercise 

Price 

Balance as at March 31, 2007 3,749,500 $  1.97 
 Issued 2,097,500 2.00 
 Exercised (223,500) 1.50 
 Expired (3,526,000) 2.00 

Balance as at March 31, 2008 2,097,500 2.00 
 Issued 1,275,000 2.50 

Balance as at March 31, 2009 3,372,500 $  2.19 
 

 
 
As at March 31, 2009, the following share purchase warrants were outstanding: 

 
Number 

of Warrants  
Exercise 

Price Expiry Date 

Private Placement – October 5, 2007 2,097,500  $     2.00 October 5, 2009 
Private Placement – April 25, 2008   1,275,000  $     2.50 April 25, 2010 

 
Each $2.00 warrant entitles the holder to purchase one common share at a price of $2.00 per share until October 5, 2009.  
If, the volume-weighted average share price of the Company is $2.50 or greater on the TSX Venture Exchange for any 
consecutive 15 days of trading, the Company may, at its discretion, provide notice of an earlier expiry of the warrants, in 
which case the warrants will expire 20 business days after giving such notice. 
 

9. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
 
During the year ended March 31, 2009, the Company paid or accrued $423,834 (2008 – $204,847) to directors or 
companies controlled by directors for services supplied by them for investigation and exploration activities and 
management and administration services.  The Company issued the second tranche of 24,000 common shares as a bonus 
payment valued at $20,160 (2008 – 24,000 common shares as a bonus valued at $35,520), with further tranches issuable 
over the next three years as outlined in Note 8.  These transactions were in the normal course of operations and are 
measured at the exchange amount which is the amount established and agreed to by the related parties.   

 
As at March 31, 2009, a total of $22,871 (2008 - $54,801) was included in accounts payable which was due to related 
parties and a total of $11,327 (2008 - $Nil) due from related parties was included in accounts receivable.  These balances 
payable are non-interest bearing and are due on demand.  Due to related parties consists of amounts owed to directors 
and officers and owed to companies which have at least one director in common with Eurasian.  
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10. INCOME TAXES 
 

A reconciliation of income taxes at statutory rates is as follows: 
 

 
  

2009 
 

2008 
   
Loss for the year $  (2,996,202) $  (6,440,719) 
   
Expected income tax (recovery) $     (917,587) $  (2,155,709) 
Effect of lower tax rates in foreign jurisdictions (270,062) 304,040 
Effect of lower tax rates on capital gains (41,915) (55,532) 
Stock-based compensation 87,125 340,763 
Foreign exchange (90,456) 305,032 
Other 9,806 21,549 
Unrecognized benefit of non-capital losses 1,223,089 1,239,857 

Total income tax recovery $                 - $                 - 
 
 

The significant components of the Company's future income tax assets and liabilities are as follows: 

 

  
2009 

 
2008 

   
Future income tax assets:   
 Non-capital loss carry forwards $ 3,263,000 $  1,834,806 
 Share issuance costs 19,000 26,053 
 Resource properties 43,000 47,270 
 Other 43,000 84,309 
   
Future income tax assets 3,368,000 1,992,438 
Valuation allowance (3,368,000) (1,992,438) 

Net future income tax assets $                  - $                - 
 
 

The Company has available for deduction against future taxable income non-capital losses of approximately $16,600,000 
(2008 - $9,598,000).  These losses, if not utilized, will expire through to 2029.    Future tax benefits which may arise as a 
result of these non-capital losses and other deductions have not been recognized in these financial statements and have 
been offset by a valuation allowance. 
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11. SEGMENTED INFORMATION 
 

The Company operates solely within the natural resources exploration industry.  At March 31, 2009, the Company had 
equipment and mineral properties located geographically as follows:  

 

2009 Equipment 
Mineral 

Properties 

Canada $    43,003 $               - 
Turkey 131,989 618,920 
Romania 39,623 - 
Haiti 186,455 - 
Kyrgyz Republic 53,337 317,380 

 $  454,407 $   936,300 
 

2008 Equipment 
Mineral 

Properties 

Canada $    64,480 $               - 
Turkey 149,900 618,920 
Romania 67,429 - 
Haiti 133,726 - 
Kyrgyz Republic 65,920 317,380 

 $  481,455 $  936,300 
 
12. SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE WITH RESPECT TO CASH FLOWS 

 

 2009 2008 

Cash received for interest $  94,174 $  432,081 
Cash paid for interest $            - $              - 
Cash paid for income taxes $            - $              - 

 
The significant non-cash transactions for the two years ended March 31, 2009 were as follows: 

 2009 2008 
Receipt of shares of  public companies pursuant to  mineral property option 

and royalty agreements $   84,825 $    331,000 
Issuance of agents’ units for share issuance costs - 136,500 
Issuance of common shares for management bonuses 185,510 109,520 
Commitment to issue shares for management bonuses 75,681 67,525 
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13. MANAGEMENT OF CAPITAL 

 
The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern 
in order to pursue the development of its mineral properties.  Eurasian relies mainly on equity issuances to raise new 
capital and on entering joint venture agreements on certain properties which enables it to conserve capital and to reduce 
risk.  In the management of capital, the Company includes the components of shareholders’ equity as well as cash.  The 
Company prepares annual estimates of exploration expenditures and monitors actual expenditures compared to the 
estimates to ensure that there is sufficient capital on hand to meet ongoing obligations.  The Company’s investment 
policy is to negotiate premium interest rates on savings accounts or to invest its cash in highly liquid short-term deposits 
with terms of one year or less and which can be liquidated after thirty days without interest penalty.  The Company 
currently has sufficient capital to fund its exploration programs and to cover its administrative costs for the next twelve 
months.  
 

14. MANAGEMENT OF FINANCIAL RISK   
 

The Company’s financial instruments are exposed to certain financial risks, which include currency risk, credit risk, 
liquidity risk and interest rate risk. 
 
(a) Currency Risk 

 
The Company is exposed to the financial risk related to the fluctuation of foreign exchange rates.  The Company 
operates in Canada, Haiti, Turkey, Romania and the Kyrgyz Republic.  The Company funds cash calls to its 
subsidiary companies outside of Canada in US dollars and a portion of its expenditures are also incurred in local 
currencies.  The greatest risk is the exchange rate of the Canadian dollar relative to the US dollar and a significant 
change in this rate could have an effect on the Company’s results of operations, financial position or cash flows.  
The Company has not hedged its exposure to currency fluctuations.  At March 31, 2009, the Company is exposed to 
currency risk through the following assets and liabilities denominated in US dollars: 

 US$ 

Cash and cash equivalents 1,481,000 

Receivables 1,443,000 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (634,000) 

Net exposure 2,290,000 
 
Based on the above net exposures as at March 31, 2009, and assuming that all other variables remain constant, a 1% 
change in the value of the US dollar against the Canadian dollar would result in an increase / decrease of $29,000 in 
the loss from operations. 
 

(b) Credit Risk 
  

 The Company’s cash and cash equivalents are mainly held through a large Canadian financial  institution and at 
March 31, 2009 are mainly cash in  interest bearing accounts and accordingly  credit risk is minimized.  The 
Company’s receivables are mainly exploration expenditure recoveries and management fees due from joint venture 
partners. 

 
(c) Liquidity Risk 
 

 Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due.  The 
Company manages liquidity risk through the management of its capital resources as outlined in  note 13. 
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14. MANAGEMENT OF FINANCIAL RISK  (cont’d…) 

 
(d) Interest Rate Risk 
 

 Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of 
changes in the market interest rates.  The Company’s cash is held mainly in interest bearing  accounts and therefore 
there is currently minimal interest rate risk. 

 
15. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

 
On May 22, 2009 the Company granted 305,000 stock options to a director and consultants of the Company at a price of 
$1.20 per option for a period of 5 years. 
 
On June 1, 2009, the Company issued 10,000 common shares on exercise of 10,000 stock options at a price of $1.00 per 
option. 
 
On June 3, 2009, the Company issued 30,000 common shares on exercise of 30,000 stock options at a price of $1.20 per 
option. 
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